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Procurement Department 
Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Supervisor of Procurement 

ph. 410-809-6044 

Jennifer.Horner@hcps.org 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Bid #25-JHP-016 
 

Grounds Equipment, OEM Parts, and Service 
 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS 

FROM:  Jennifer Horner, CPPB, Procurement Agent 

DATE:  February 10, 2025 
 

 
This Addendum is issued in response to prospective bidder’s inquiries and to add/clarify verbiage in the 
Bid.  
 
1. DELETE: Bid Form, page 37: 
 

Group #14 – Bomag 

   Section A Section B Section C Section D Section E 

Item 
# 

Manufacturer Description 
% Off List 
Price on 

OEM Parts 

Reg Hrly 
Shop Rpr 
Svc Rate 

On-Site Hrly 
Rpr/Svc Rate 

Haul Rates 
% Off Mfr’s List 

Price Equipment 
Purchase 

63 Bomag Compaction Equipment      

 
ADD:  Bid Form, page 37: 

 

Group #14 – Bomag 

   Section A Section B Section C Section D Section E 

Item 
# 

Manufacturer Description 
% Off List 
Price on 

OEM Parts 

Reg Hrly 
Shop Rpr Svc 

Rate 

On-Site Hrly 
Rpr/Svc Rate 

Haul Rates 
% Off Mfr’s List 

Price Equipment 
Purchase 

63 Bomag Rollers/Jumping Jack  
    

 
2. ADD:  Bid Form, page 41 
 

Group #31 - Elkin 
   Section A Section B Section C Section D Section E 

Item 
# 

Manufacturer Description 
% Off List 
Price on 

OEM Parts 

Reg Hrly 
Shop Rpr 
Svc Rate 

On-Site Hrly 
Rpr/Svc Rate 

Haul Rates 
% Off Mfr’s List 

Price Equipment 
Purchase 

99 Elkin Salt Spreaders      
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3. QUESTION:  I received the Bid announcement. Is the Equipment in each group specific to that 
brand? For example group 1 is Kubota. We are Bobcat but offer the same types of equipment. 
Additionally, are there certain specification criteria that each piece should be within. Example: 
Kubota- Track Loaders. What weight? Enclosed or open cab? Bucket capacities? Type of controls? 
Etc. I ask these questions in regard to Group 1, 2, 9, 10, 14, 21, 24, 25, 27, and 28. As I mentioned 
we are Bobcat Company and we offer the same type of equipment as each of these groups and I 
would appreciate an opportunity to bid for like items. 

 
ANSWER:  For Sections A and E, the items are brand specific. Bidders shall be authorized or 
certified by the manufacturer to sell OEM parts for these sections to submit a price. For Section B 
and C, vendors can bid on any items in this category if they wish. This bid will only cover the 
brands listed with no exceptions. 

 
4. QUESTION:  Line 50 Track Loaders: Would this be rubber track compact track loaders? Large 

Construction Steel Track Loaders as well? 
 

ANSWER:  Rubber track compact skid loaders only. 
 
5. QUESTION:  Line 50 Skid Loader: Would this be rubber tire skid steer loaders? 
 

ANSWER:  Line 51 Skid Loader, rubber tire skid loader. 
 

6. QUESTION:  Line 52 Wheel Loaders: Would this be compact wheel loaders? Large Construction 
wheel loaders as well? 

 
ANSWER:  Compact wheel loaders only. 
 

7. QUESTION:  Line 54 Excavators: Would this be compact excavators? Large Construction excavators 
as well? 

 
ANSWER:  Compact excavators only. 
 

 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1 dated February 10, 2025 to Bid #25-JHP-016 Grounds 
Equipment, OEM Parts, and Service. 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Company      Name (Print or Type) 
 
 
__________________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
 
 
Note: Bidder shall sign and submit Addendum with submission.  The same person signing the 
Addendum shall sign the Bid Form.  Failure to submit the Addendum may deem your bid as non-
responsive. 


